



Appropriations Committee

Wednesday, March 30, 2011
10:00 AM – 8:00 PM
212 Knott Building

Action Packet

Dean Cannon
Speaker

Denise Grimsley
Chair

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Summary:

Appropriations Committee

Wednesday March 30, 2011 10:00 am

CS/CS/HB 1405	Favorable	Yeas: 15	Nays: 8
CS/HB 5005	Favorable	Yeas: 15	Nays: 8
Amendment 1	Withdrawn		
Amendment 2	Withdrawn		
CS/HB 5007	Favorable	Yeas: 16	Nays: 6
HB 5101	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 14	Nays: 6
Amendment 1	Adopted Without Objection		
Amendment 2	Adopted Without Objection		
Amendment 3	Adopted Without Objection		
Amendment 4	Adopted Without Objection		
HB 5201	Favorable	Yeas: 19	Nays: 4
HB 5301	Favorable	Yeas: 15	Nays: 8
HB 5303	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 10
HB 5305	Favorable	Yeas: 15	Nays: 7
HB 5307	Favorable	Yeas: 15	Nays: 7
HB 5309	Favorable	Yeas: 22	Nays: 0
HB 5311	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 14	Nays: 8
Amendment 1	Adopted Without Objection		
HB 5401	Favorable	Yeas: 21	Nays: 0
HB 5403	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 14	Nays: 7
Amendment 1	Adopted Without Objection		
HB 5405	Favorable	Yeas: 21	Nays: 0
HB 5407	Favorable	Yeas: 21	Nays: 0
HB 5409	Favorable	Yeas: 22	Nays: 0
HB 5501	Favorable	Yeas: 22	Nays: 0

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5601	Favorable	Yeas: 22	Nays: 0
HB 5603	Favorable	Yeas: 19	Nays: 3
HB 5605	Favorable	Yeas: 22	Nays: 0
HB 5701	Favorable	Yeas: 21	Nays: 0
PCB APC 11-01	Favorable With Amendments	Yeas: 15	Nays: 8
Amendment 1	Adopted		
Amendment 2	Withdrawn		
Amendment 3	Withdrawn		
Amendment 3s	Withdrawn		
Amendment 4	Withdrawn		
Amendment 5	Withdrawn		
Amendment 6	Withdrawn		
Amendment 8	Withdrawn		
Amendment 7	Failed to Adopt		
PCB APC 11-02	Favorable With Amendments	Yeas: 15	Nays: 8
Amendment 1	Adopted Without Objection		
PCB APC 11-03	Favorable	Yeas: 22	Nays: 0
PCB APC 11-04	Favorable	Yeas: 14	Nays: 7
PCB APC 11-05	Favorable	Yeas: 21	Nays: 0
PCB APC 11-06	Favorable	Yeas: 15	Nays: 6
PCB APC 11-07	Favorable	Yeas: 21	Nays: 0

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X		
Leonard Bemby	X		
Charles Chestnut IV	X		
Marti Coley	X		
Joseph Gibbons	X		
Richard Glorioso	X		
Ed Hooper	X		
Mike Horner	X		
Matt Hudson	X		
Dorothy Hukill	X		
Mia Jones	X		
Martin Kiar	X		
Paige Kreegel	X		
John Legg			X
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X		
Seth McKeel	X		
H. Marlene O'Toole	X		
William Proctor	X		
Darryl Rouson	X		
Franklin Sands	X		
Ron Saunders	X		
Robert Schenck	X		
William Snyder	X		
Trudi Williams	X		
Totals:	23	0	1

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/CS/HB 1405 : Retirement

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 8			

Appearances:

Retirement

Don Eslinger, Sheriff - Waive In Opposition

Florida Sheriff's Association

100 Bush Blvd

Sanford Florida 32773

Phone: 407-466-9116

Retirement

Captain Frank Fabrizio - Opponent

OCSO

2400 W. Colonial

Orlando Florida 32804

Phone: 407-448-7669

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Retirement

Stacy Stepanovich, President - Waive In Opposition

Volusia/Flaglet AFL-CIO

3610 Cardinal Blvd.

Daytona Beach Shores Florida 32118

Phone: 386-235-5751

Retirement

Sharian S. Keys, Health & Phys Education Teacher - Waive In Opposition

3868 Esplanade Avenue

Port Orange Florida 32129

Phone: 386-871-8147

Retirement

Sarrah Carroll (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Association of Counties

100 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850)922-4300

Retirement

Lisa Henning, Director of Leg. Affairs (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Fraternal Order of Police

242 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee Florida 32301

Phone: 850-766-8808

Retirement

Lori Goodwin, Deputy Sheriff - Opponent

Fraternal Order of Police

1998 Hawthorne Drive

Navarre Florida 32566

Phone: 850-259-0884

Retirement

Ernie George, Ret. Police Officer (Lobbyist) - Opponent

FL PBA

300 E. Brevard Street

Tallahassee Florida 32301

Phone: 561-689-3745

Retirement

Jim Coats, Sheriff - Waive In Opposition

Pinellas County

Florida

Phone: 727-420-7280

Retirement

Chris Ott, Teacher - Opponent

2436 NW 28th Place

Gainesville Florida 32605

Phone: 352-222-9498

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Retirement

Captain Jim Melady - Waive In Opposition

Volusia County Sheriff's Office

1330 Indian Lake Road

Daytona Beach Florida 32114

Phone: 386-254-1502

Retirement

David McCormick - Waive In Opposition

Brevard County Sheriff

700 S. Park Avenue

Titusville Florida 32780

Phone: 321-403-1342

Retirement

Mike Fewless - Opponent

Orange County Sheriff's Office

2500 W. Colonial Drive

Orlando Florida 32804

Phone: 407-254-7026

Retirement

Rich Templin (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Florida AFL-CIO

135 S. Monroe

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-224-6926

Retirement

Fred Angelo, Leg. Vice Pres - Information Only

Professional Firefighters & Paramedics of PBC

2328 S. Congress Avenue, #2C

West Palm Beach Florida

Retirement

Jennifer Kenny - Waive In Opposition

10253 Shark Road East

Jacksonville Florida 32226

Phone: 321-277-9385

Retirement

Brandan Widner - Waive In Opposition

897 Cotton Bay Drive East

West Palm Beach Florida 33406

Phone: 772-216-2186

Retirement

Major Ray Lawton - Opponent

Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office

2008 8th Avenue

Tampa Florida 33605

Phone: 813-247-0300

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Retirement

Lorena Grizzle, Teacher - Information Only

Pinellas Classroom Teachers

10475 68th Avenue

Seminole Florida 33772

Phone: 686-1757

Retirement

Randy Pines - Waive In Opposition

2507 West Emma Circle

Tampa Florida 33614

Phone: 813-872-9230

Retirement

James Preston, President - Waive In Opposition

Fraternal Order of Police

242 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee Florida 32301

Phone: 813-495-3959

Retirement

Sergeant Anthony Marciano - Opponent

10221 Dorchester Drive

Boca Raton Florida 33428

Phone: 954-632-6878

Retirement

Steve Solak, Coordinator (State Employee) - Opponent

Teachers Assoc. of Lee County

7146 S. Brentwood Road

Fort Myers Florida 33919

Phone: 239-292-8039

Retirement

Larry Dupree - Waive In Opposition

8301 N. River Highlands Pl

Tampa Florida 33617

Phone: 813-984-8828

Retirement

Ken Williams - Opponent

7411 Meadows Drive

Tampa Florida 33634

Phone: 813-493-7685

Retirement

Martha D. Stevens, President/B.A. - Information Only

ATU Local 1464 City of Tampa

P.O. Box 2558

Tampa Florida 33601

Phone: 813-877-0402

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Retirement

Douglas Watler - Opponent
Broward County Council of FF
20981 Shady Vista Ln
Boca Raton Florida
Phone: 561-239-0511

Retirement

Jerry Winters, V.P. - Opponent
Amalgamated Transit Union
P.O. Box 2558
Tampa Florida 33602
Phone: 813-482-2392

Retirement

Gerry Showers - Information Only
Public Employees
1335 South Virginia Avenue
Bartow Florida 33830
Phone: 863-244-3757

Retirement

Jean Marie Whaley, Teacher (State Employee) - Information Only
United School Employees of Pasco
12346 Woodlands Circle
Dade City Florida 33525
Phone: 352-588-5995/352-807-3246

Retirement

Christina Regalado - Waive In Opposition
2904 N. Tampa Street
Tampa Florida 33602
Phone: 813-505-1095

Retirement

John McNamara, President - Information Only
Metro Broward Professional Firefighters
304 NE 1st Street
Pompano Beach Florida 33060
Phone: 954-783-1250

Retirement

Leticia M. Adams, Director of Governance Policy (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
Florida Chamber of Commerce
136 S. Bronough Street
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 850-544-6866

Retirement

David Murrell, Director of Legislative Services (Lobbyist) - Opponent
Florida Police Benevolent Association
300 E. Brevard Street
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 850-222-3329

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Retirement

Allen Douglas, Legislative Affairs Director (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Nat'l Federation of Independent Business

110 E. Jefferson Street

Tallahassee Florida 32301

Phone: 850-681-0416

Retirement

Merv Kennell, President - Information Only

Suncoast Firefighters & Paramedics

740 Commerce Drive

Venice Florida 34292

Phone: 941-232-1595

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 5005 : Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Klar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 8			

CS/HB 5005 Amendments

Amendment 1

Withdrawn

Amendment 2

Withdrawn

Appearances:

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Stan Crooks, CAI, CES, - President - Opponent
Florida Auctioneers Association
422 Julia Street
Titusville Florida
Phone: 561-317-9438

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Robert Garner, Past Pres Fla Auctioneers Assoc. - Opponent
Florida Auctioneers
P.O. Box 7878
Jacksonville Florida 32238
Phone: 904-384-4556

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Ray J. Brewer, Past Pres./Pres Elect - Opponent
Florida Auctioneers
4124 SWCR 18
Ft. White Florida 32038
Phone: 904-838-1575

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Chris Fischer, Past President - Opponent
Florida Auctioneers Association
200 Howard Avenue
New Smyrna Beach Florida 32168
Phone: 386-690-1295

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Fritz Fedele - Opponent
Auctioneers
16129 SR 50
Clermont Florida 34711
Phone: 800-422-9155

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Clifford A. Walker - Opponent
16129 SR 50
Clermont Florida 34711
Phone: 321-436-3355

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Jon Shiver, Deputy Director - Opponent
Florida Movers and Warehousemen's Association
P.O. Box 14629
Tallahassee Florida 32317
Phone: 305-986-9317

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Aaron Oberlin - Waive In Opposition
5710 Stargrass Lane
Naples Florida 34116
Phone: 239-285-9698

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Elizabeth M. Tarver, Registered Interior Designer (State Employee) - Opponent
Florida State University Facilities Design and Construction
1616 Cherry Hill Lane
Tallahassee Florida 32312
Phone: 850-841-0997

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Pat Levenson, Interior Designer - Proponent
6880 Perdido Bay Terrace
Lake Worth Florida 33463
Phone: 561-432-3324

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Ron Book (Lobbyist) - Waive In Opposition
Interior Design Assoc of Florida
104 West Jefferson Street
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 850-224-3427

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
David Marshall, VP of Gov Relations NKBA North Florida - Proponent
4271 Sunset Pass Ct
Middleburg Florida 32068
Phone: 904-442-5865

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Jennifer Ramski, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent
1235 Mt. Vernon Street
Orlando Florida 32803
Phone: 407-898-6570

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Aaron Schreiber, Interior Designer - Opponent
2900 Hartley Road
Jacksonville Florida 32257
Phone: 904-260-2900

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Ann I. Wingate, Registered Interior Designer - Waive In Opposition
334 E. Duval Street
Jacksonville Florida 32202
Phone: 904-356-0711

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Terra Sherlock, Licensed Interior Designer - Opponent
2027 Thomasville Road
Tallahassee Florida 32308
Phone: 850-556-6037

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Megan Capó, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition
915 Country Club Drive
Tampa Florida 33612
Phone: 813-220-3384

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Elizabeth Croy, Interior Design Student - Opponent
11762 110th Terr. North
Seminole Florida 33778
Phone: 727-412-1373

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Trang Dang, Interior Design Student - Opponent
1233 Sea Plume Way
Sarasota Florida
Phone: 918-261-8831

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Leilani Aletras, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent
6397 Bombadil Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32303
Phone: 850-933-0034

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Tamara Checho, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition
503 N. Osprey Avenue
Sarasota Florida 34236
Phone: 321-689-8144

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Thomas Jones - Opponent
Innerspace Design, Inc.
66 Lake Success Drive
Palm Coast Florida 32137
Phone: 386-503-2118

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Marie Jones, Florida Licensed Interior Designer - Waive In Opposition
Innerspace Design, Inc.
66 Lake Success Drive
Palm Coast Florida 32137
Phone: 386-503-2118

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Daniel Martinez, Student - Waive In Opposition
1530 SW 127 Court
Miami Florida 33184
Phone: 786-447-5510

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Jay Lao, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition
15423 SW 184 Street
Miami Florida 33187
Phone: 305-310-6753

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Tamnary Moreno, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition
3161 SE 2nd Drive
Homestead Florida
Phone: 305-934-9533

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Lilian Perez - Waive In Opposition

3850 West 4th Avenue

Hialeah Florida 33012

Phone: 305-820-9616

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Maria Baquerizo, Student - Opponent

6740 NW 114 Avenue

Doral Florida 33178

Phone: 786-308-5436

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Alejandra Saul - Waive In Opposition

8317 NW 115 Court

Miami Florida 33178

Phone: 786-376-3274

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Gail Griffin, Regulated Interior Designer/Educator - Opponent

Registered Interior Designers

Miami Dade College

Miami Florida 33173

Phone: 305-237-2368

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Evelyn Luna, Student of Interior Design - Waive In Opposition

2419 NW 21 Avenue

Miami Florida

Phone: 786-413-6493

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Johanna Mele, Junior Designer - Opponent

1950 S. Ocean Drive

Hollywood Florida 33009

Phone: 305-785-4194

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Carla Gomes, Student of Interior Design - Waive In Opposition

27320 SW 140th Psge

Miami Florida 33032

Phone: 407-414-6023

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Mitzy Molina, Student - Opponent

9958 SW 38th Street

Miami Florida 33176

Phone: 786-547-6504

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Orlando Hernandez, Jr., Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

644 Meridian Avenue

Miami Beach Florida 33139

Phone: 305-522-9098

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Veronica Cruz, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition
15787 SW 147th Lane
Miami Florida
Phone: 786-537-6703

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Rachelle McClure, Director Strategic Communications - Opponent
Onyx Creative Group
527 McDaniel Street
Tallahassee Florida 32303
Phone: 850-294-9674

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Magali Velez, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition
5161 Collins Avenue
Miami Beach Florida 33140
Phone: 786-380-6936

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Carole Butler, Registered Interior Designer - Waive In Opposition
Registered Interior Designers
3214 Shamrock Street East
Tallahassee Florida 32309
Phone: 850-893-2360

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Gosia Fedele, Interior Designer - Opponent
12284 Sandy Run Road
Jupiter Florida 33478
Phone: 561-746-5990

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Nancy H. De Santis, FI Registered Interior Designer - Waive In Opposition
16551 Trader's Xing S.
Jupiter Florida
Phone: 561-741-4696

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Nathan A. Skop, Esq. (rep. Linda Hartman) - Opponent
420 NW 50th Blvd
Gainesville Florida 32607
Phone: 561-222-7455

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Susan Morgan, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent
1729 SW Oakwater Pointe
Palm City Florida 34990
Phone: 772-285-7692

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Jaime Milo, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

2626 E. Park Avenue
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 727-418-6256

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Eric Wiedegreen, FSU Professor and Dept. Chair (State Employee) - Opponent

630 East 6th Avenue
Tallahassee Florida 32303
Phone: 850-980-4916

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Kelly McElroy, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

1111 High Road
Tallahassee Florida 32304
Phone: 561-460-0836

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Laura Tripp, FSU Interior Design - Waive In Opposition

1505 W. Tharpe Street
Tallahassee Florida 32303
Phone: 407-797-7957

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Christin Coats, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

228 Dixie Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304
Phone: 904-673-1571

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Brooke Brimacombe, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

572 Frank Shaw Road
Tallahassee Florida 32312
Phone: 850-933-3951

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Connie Turner, Pres. - Opponent

Connie Turner Interiors, Inc.
3733 University Blvd. W
Jacksonville Florida 32217
Phone: 904-733-4004

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Darwen Hinton, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

501 Blairstone Road
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 850-384-3027

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Alison Freen, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

1505 W. Tharpe Street
Tallahassee Florida 32303
Phone: 321-271-0052

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Elizabeth Brown, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

75 N. Woodward Avenue

Tallahassee Florida 32313

Phone: 239-398-0668

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Lindsey Taylor Baker, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

612 Spring Valley Road

Altamonte Springs Florida 32714

Phone: 407-341-9308

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Erin Callan, Registered Interior Designer - Waive In Opposition

5508 Dansby Place

Tallahassee Florida 32311

Phone: 850-509-0730

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Hannah Altmann, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

75 N. Woodward Avenue, UBOX 64799

Tallahassee Florida 32313

Phone: 941-268-9672

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Alicia Kunish, Interior Designer (NCIDQ Certificate Holder) - Opponent

710 E. Jefferson Street

Tallahassee Florida 32301

Phone: 850-570-0116

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Lisa Waxman, FSU Professor (State Employee) - Opponent

1411 Avondale Way

Tallahassee Florida 32317

Phone: 850-656-8275

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Allison Brown, Interior Design Student - Waive In Opposition

228 Dixie Drive

Tallahassee Florida 32304

Phone: 407-463-3474

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Nicole Martin, Grad Student - Waive In Opposition

2626 E. Park

Tallahassee Florida 32301

Phone: 714-904-4435

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Tasuku Ohazama, Architect - Waive In Opposition

1713 Old Fort Drive

Tallahassee Florida

Phone: 850-942-2009

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Yoxtek Faber, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent
3389 Sheridan Street, #420
Hollywood Florida
Phone: 954-636-8257

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Janice Young - Opponent
2106 St. Johns Avenue
Jacksonville Florida 32204
Phone: 904-384-0018

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Michael P. Allen - Opponent
2160 NW 121 Avenue
Plantation Florida 33323
Phone: 954-465-8494

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Juli Catlin, President (Registered Interior Designer) - Opponent
Catlin Design
1868 Shadowlawn Street
Jacksonville Florida 32205
Phone: 904-396-5522

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Suzanne Suttles, Registered Interior Designer - Waive In Opposition
4712 Astral Street
Jacksonville Florida 32205
Phone: 904-384-8617

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Joanne Connell, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent
734 Wren Road
Jacksonville Florida 32216
Phone: 904-932-0003

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Cynthia S. David, Interior Designer/Business Owner - Opponent
2232 Holly Leaf Lane
Orange Park Florida 32073
Phone: 904-278-0688

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Douglas Feldman - Opponent
346 NE 8th Avenue
Delray Beach Florida 33483
Phone: 561-330-2631

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Donald Davis - Opponent

American Society Interior Designers

608 C Street

Washington DC

Phone: 202-415-0406

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Linda Benear, ASID, LEED AP, President - Waive In Opposition

Benear Interiors, Inc.

8130 Bayberry Road

Jacksonville Florida 32256

Phone: 904-322-5595

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Peggy Oberlin, Interior Designer Registered - Opponent

141 10th Street S

Naples Florida 34102

Phone: 239-784-1746

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Tabitha Rudd - Waive In Opposition

40 Ponderosa Circle

Midway Florida 32343

Phone: 850-728-0175

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Christina Miller - Waive In Opposition

2614 West Tennessee Street

Tallahassee Florida 32304

Phone: 407-342-7203

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Marsha Faulkner, Registered Interior Designer - Waive In Opposition

13500 Sutton Park Drive S, #101

Jacksonville Florida 32224

Phone: 904-821-8894

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Constance Allegra, Fl. Reg Interior Designer - Information Only

950 Pomelo Avenue

Sarasota Florida 34236

Phone: 941-544-3678

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Susan Grabowski, Kitchen Designer - Proponent

634 E. Park Avenue

Tallahassee Florida 32303

Phone: 850-933-8061

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Sandra Ahearn, Certified Kitchen Designer - Waive In Support
5150 Palm Valley Road, Suite 207
Ponte Vedra Florida 32082
Phone: 904-280-8952

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
H. Lee Moffitt, Attorney (Lobbyist) - Opponent
Building Owners and Managers of Florida (BOMA)
3225 S. MacDill
Tampa Florida

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Nick Iarossi - Waive In Support
National Kitchen and Bath Association
101 East College Ave, Suite 303
Tallahassee Florida 32311
Phone: 850-222-9075

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Suzi Brock, Certified Kitchen Designer - Proponent
515 North Meridian Street
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 850-222-2642

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Mike Huey (Lobbyist) - Information Only
Fl Assn of the Am Inst of Architechts
301 S. Bronough
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 850-577-9090

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Edward Nagorsky, Director Of Legislative Affairs - Proponent
National Kitchen and Bath Association
687 Willow Grove Street
Hackettstown New Jersey 07840
Phone: 908-852-0033

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Allen Douglas, Legislative Affairs Director (Lobbyist) - Proponent
National Federation of Independent Business
110 E. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee Florida 32301
Phone: 850-681-0416

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations
Susan Garza - Waive In Support
4446-1A Hendricks Avenue, #202
Jacksonville Florida 32207
Phone: 904-219-0777

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Deregulation of Professions and Occupations

Eva Maria Locke, Interior Designer - Proponent

3809 Bermuda Lane

Delray Beach Florida 33483

Phone: 561-278-2808

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 5005 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative(s) Abruzzo offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

5 Remove lines 154-190 and insert:

6 Section 2. Paragraph (e) of subsection (1) of section
7 212.06, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

8 212.06 Sales, storage, use tax; collectible from dealers;
9 "dealer" defined; dealers to collect from purchasers;
10 legislative intent as to scope of tax.—

11 (1)

12 (e)1. Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter,
13 tax shall not be imposed on any vessel registered under s.
14 328.52 by a vessel dealer or vessel manufacturer with respect to
15 a vessel used solely for demonstration, sales promotional, or
16 testing purposes. The term "promotional purposes" shall include,
17 but not be limited to, participation in fishing tournaments. For
18 the purposes of this paragraph, "promotional purposes" means the
19 entry of the vessel in a marine-related event where prospective

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 5005 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

20 purchasers would be in attendance, where the vessel is entered
21 in the name of the dealer or manufacturer, and where the vessel
22 is clearly marked as for sale, on which vessel the name of the
23 dealer or manufacturer is clearly displayed, and which vessel
24 has never been transferred into the dealer's or manufacturer's
25 accounting books from an inventory item to a capital asset for
26 depreciation purposes.

27 2. The provisions of this paragraph do not apply to any
28 vessel when used for transporting persons or goods for
29 compensation; when offered, let, or rented to another for
30 consideration; when offered for rent or hire as a means of
31 transportation for compensation; or when offered or used to
32 provide transportation for persons solicited through personal
33 contact or through advertisement on a "share expense" basis.

34 3. Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter,
35 tax may not be imposed on any vessel imported into this state
36 for the sole purpose of being offered for sale at retail by a
37 registered dealer acting as a broker ~~yacht broker or yacht~~
38 ~~dealer registered in this state~~ if the vessel remains under the
39 care, custody, and control of the registered dealer acting as a
40 broker ~~registered broker or dealer~~ and the owner of the vessel
41 may ~~does not~~ make personal use of the vessel during that time.
42 The provisions of this chapter govern the taxability of any sale
43 or use of the vessel subsequent to its importation under this
44 provision.

45
46
47

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 5005 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

48
49
50
51
52
53

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove lines 4-8 and insert:
establishing the Florida Board of Auctioneers; amending s.
212.06, F.S., to expand the applicability of a tax exemption on
the sale of vessels; repealing part VI of chapter 468, F.S.,
relating

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 5005 (2011)

Amendment No. 2

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative(s) Abruzzo offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

5 Remove lines 1273-1295
6
7
8

9 -----
10 **T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

11 Remove lines 64-67 and insert:
12 repealing s. 501.143, F.S., relating to the Dance

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 5007 : Reducing and Streamlining Regulations

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner			X		
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 16		Total Nays: 6			

Appearances:

Reducing and Steamlining Regulations

Tim Nungesser, Legislative Affairs Director (State Employee) - Waive In Support

DBPR

1940 North Monroe Street

Tallahassee FL 32399-2210

Phone: (850)487-4827

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5101 : Prekindergarten through Grade 12 Education Funding

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner			X		
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Klar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson					X
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck			X		
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 6			

HB 5101 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Amendment 2

Adopted Without Objection

Amendment 3

Adopted Without Objection

Amendment 4

Adopted Without Objection

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
Representative(s) Coley offered the following:

Amendment (with directory and title amendments)

Between lines 115 and 116, insert:

(25) Local Educational Agency Status for Certain Charter School Systems.—A charter school system shall be considered a local educational agency for the purpose of receiving federal funds, the same as though the charter school system were a school district if the governing board has adopted and filed a resolution with its sponsoring district school board and the Department of Education in which the board accepts the full responsibility for all local education agency requirements and the charter school system meets all of the following.

- a. Includes both conversion charter schools and nonconversion charter schools;
- b. Has all schools located in the same county;
- c. Has a total enrollment exceeding the total enrollment of at least one school district in the state;

Amendment No. 1

- 20 d. Has the same governing board; and
- 21 e. Does not contract with a for-profit service provider for
- 22 management of school operations.

23

24 Such designation shall not apply to other provisions unless

25 specifically provided in law.

26

27

28 -----

29 **D I R E C T O R Y A M E N D M E N T**

30 Remove lines 107-108 and insert:

31 Section 2. Subsection (19) of section 1002.33, Florida

32 Statutes, is amended, and subsection (25) is added to that

33 section, to read:

34

35

36 -----

37 **T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

38 Remove lines 6-7 and insert:

39 F.S.; revising provisions relating to charter school capital

40 outlay funding; authorizing charter schools meeting certain

41 requirements to be considered a local educational agency for the

42 purpose of receiving federal funds; amending s. 1002.45, F.S.,

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5101 (2011)

Amendment No. 2

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative(s) Coley offered the following:

3
4 **Amendment (with directory and title amendments)**

5 Between lines 1200 and 1201, insert:

6 (q) Calculation of additional full-time equivalent
7 membership for the Florida Virtual School.—The reported full-
8 time equivalent student membership for the Florida Virtual
9 School for students who are also enrolled in a school district
10 shall be multiplied by 0.114, and such value shall be added to
11 the total full-time equivalent student membership.

12 (r)Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (p), for
13 the 2011-2012 fiscal year, the reported full-time equivalent
14 student membership for the Florida Virtual School for students
15 who are also enrolled in a school district shall be multiplied
16 by 0.228, and such value shall be added to the total full-time
17 equivalent student membership.

Amendment No. 2

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

D I R E C T O R Y A M E N D M E N T

Remove lines 1160-1162 and insert:

Section 24. Paragraph (p) of subsection (1) and paragraph (b) of subsection (6) of section 1011.62, Florida Statutes, are amended, and paragraph (r) is added to subsection (1) of that section, to read:

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Between lines 81 and 82, insert:
revising provisions relating to the value of student membership for certain students in the Florida Virtual School;

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5101 (2011)

Amendment No. 3

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
 2 Representative(s) Coley offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

5 Remove lines 1284-1285 and insert:

6 Section 27. If the Commissioner of Education determines
 7 that a school district acted in good faith, he or she may waive
 8 the equal-dollar reduction required, required in s. 1011.71,
 9 Florida Statutes, for audit findings during the 2008-2009 and
 10 2009-2010 fiscal years which were related to the purchase of
 11 software and property and casualty insurance premiums as defined
 12 in s. 624.605(1)(d), (f), (h), (g) and (m).

13 Section 28. This act shall take effect July 1, 2011

17 -----
 18 **T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

19 Remove lines 88-89 and insert:

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5101 (2011)

Amendment No. 3

20 districts; providing restrictions; authorizing the Commissioner
21 of Education to waive the equal-dollar reduction requirement for
22 expenditures made during a specified time for property and
23 casualty insurance and for the audit findings for a specified
24 fiscal year related to the purchase of software, if the
25 commissioner determines that a school district acted in good
26 faith; providing an effective date.

Amendment No. 4

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
 2 Representative(s) Fresen offered the following:

3
 4 **Amendment (with directory and title amendments)**

5 Between lines 1284 and 1285, insert:

6 (5) Effective July 1, 2008, a school district may expend,
 7 subject to the provisions of s. 200.065, up to \$200 ~~\$100~~ per
 8 unweighted full-time equivalent student from the revenue
 9 generated by the millage levy authorized by subsection (2) to
 10 fund, in addition to expenditures authorized in paragraphs
 11 (2)(a)-(j), expenses for the following:

12 (a) The purchase, lease-purchase, or lease of driver's
 13 education vehicles; motor vehicles used for the maintenance or
 14 operation of plants and equipment; security vehicles; or
 15 vehicles used in storing or distributing materials and
 16 equipment.

17 (b) Payment of the cost of premiums, as defined in s.
 18 627.403, for property and casualty insurance necessary to insure
 19 school district educational and ancillary plants. As used in

Amendment No. 4

20 this section, casualty insurance is as defined in s.
21 624.605(1)(d), (f), (h), (g) and (m). Operating revenues that are
22 made available through the payment of property and casualty
23 insurance premiums from revenues generated under this subsection
24 may be expended only for nonrecurring operational expenditures
25 of the school district.

26
27
28
29 -----
30 **D I R E C T O R Y A M E N D M E N T**

31 Remove lines 1231-1233 and insert:

32 Section 26. Paragraph (d) of subsection (2), paragraph (b)
33 of subsection (3), and subsection (5) of section 1011.71,
34 Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

35
36
37 -----
38 **T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

39 Remove lines 88-89 and insert:

40 districts; increasing the amount that school districts may
41 expend per unweighted full-time equivalent student from the
42 revenue generated by the levy of local capital improvement
43 millage; clarifying the types of insurance premiums that may be
44 paid from the revenue generated by the levy; providing
45 restrictions; providing an effective date.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5201 : Postsecondary Education Funding

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Klar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 19		Total Nays: 4			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5301 : Agency for Persons with Disabilities

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 8			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5303 : Biomedical Research

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bembrly		X			
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley		X			
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor		X			
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 10			

Appearances:

Biomedical Research

Jamie Wilson, Vice President (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Moffitt Cancer Center
12902 Magnolia Drive
Tampa FL 33612
Phone: (813)745-1521

Biomedical Research

Paul Hull, VP, Advocacy & Public Policy (Lobbyist) - Opponent

American Cancer Society
3709 West Jetton Ave.
Tampa FL 33629
Phone: (813)382-9235

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5305 : Correctional Medical Authority

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 7			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5307 : Department of Children and Family Services

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Klar		X			
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 7			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5309 : Domestic Violence

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 22		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Domestic Violence

Ron Book (Lobbyist) - Information Only

Lauren's Kids and Florida Council Against Sexual Violence

104 West Jefferson St.

Tallahassee FL 32301

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5311 : Medicaid Services

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 8			

HB 5311 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
 2 Representative(s) Hudson offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Between lines 264 and 265, insert:

Section 5. Subsection (8) of section 409.9083, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

409.9083 Quality assessment on privately operated intermediate care facilities for the developmentally disabled; exemptions; purpose; federal approval required; remedies.-

~~(8) This section is repealed October 1, 2011.~~

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove line 25 and insert:

with federal law; amending s. 409.9083, F.S.; eliminating the repeal date of the quality assessment on privately operated

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. 5311 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

19 intermediate care facilities for the developmentally disabled;
20 amending 409.911, F.S.; updating the

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5401 : Cybercrime Office

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson			X		
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 21		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5403 : Department of Corrections

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder			X		
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 7			

HB 5403 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Appearances:

Department of Corrections
Mark Flynn (Lobbyist) - Information Only
Bridges of America
201 E. Park Avenue
Tallahassee FL
Phone: (850)222-8188

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5403 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED — (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED — (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT — (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN — (Y/N)
OTHER _____

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Justice Appropriations
2 Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Glorioso offered the following:
4

5 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

6 Between lines 62 and 63, insert:

7 Section 1. Subsections (3) and (19) of section 943.10,
8 Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

9 943.10 Definitions; ss. 943.085-943.255.—The following
10 words and phrases as used in ss. 943.085-943.255 are defined as
11 follows:

12 (3) "Correctional probation officer" means a person who is
13 employed full time by the state, or by any private entity which
14 has contracted with the state pursuant to proviso in PCB APC 11-
15 01, Section 4, in the Department of Corrections budget directing
16 the department procure the provision comprehensive correctional
17 services, and whose primary responsibility is the supervised
18 custody, surveillance, and control of assigned inmates,
19 probationers, parolees, or community controllees within

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5403 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

20 institutions of the Department of Corrections or within the
21 community. The term includes supervisory personnel whose duties
22 include, in whole or in part, the supervision, training, and
23 guidance of correctional probation officers, but excludes
24 management and administrative personnel above, but not
25 including, the probation and parole regional administrator
26 level.

27 (19) "Part-time correctional probation officer" means a
28 person who is employed less than full time by the state, or by
29 any private entity which has contracted with the state pursuant
30 to proviso in PCB APC 11-01, Section 4, in the Department of
31 Corrections budget directing the department procure the
32 provision comprehensive correctional services, and whose primary
33 responsibility is the supervised custody, surveillance, and
34 control of assigned inmates, probationers, parolees, or
35 community controllees within institutions of the Department of
36 Corrections or in the community.

37 Section 2. Subsection (4) of section 944.02, Florida
38 Statutes, is amended to read:

39 944.02 Definitions.—The following words and phrases used
40 in this chapter shall, unless the context clearly indicates
41 otherwise, have the following meanings:

42 (4) "Elderly offender" means a prisoner age 50 or older in
43 a state correctional institution or a private correctional
44 ~~facility operated by the Department of Corrections or the~~
45 ~~Department of Management Services.~~

46 Section 3. Section 944.1051, Florida Statutes, is created
47 to read:

Amendment No. 1

48 944.1051 Contractual arrangements with private entities
49 for the supervision of offenders on community supervision.-

50 (1) Pursuant to proviso in PCB APC 11-01, Section 4, in the
51 Department of Corrections budget directing the department
52 procure the provision comprehensive correctional services, the
53 Department of Corrections is authorized to enter into contracts
54 with a private entity for the provision of the supervision of
55 offenders on community supervision in Broward and Miami-Dade
56 counties. A contract entered into pursuant to this section must:

57 (a) Offer a cost savings to the state of at least 7
58 percent, as determined by the department. In determining the
59 cost savings, the department shall calculate all the cost
60 components that contribute to the offender per diem, including
61 all administrative costs associated with central, regional, and
62 circuit office administration. Services which are provided to
63 the department by other government agencies without any direct
64 cost to the department shall be assigned an equivalent cost and
65 included in the per diem;

66 (b) Require that the private entity comply with all
67 statutes relating to the supervision of offenders on community
68 supervision, all rules of the department, all court orders
69 relating to offenders on community supervision, and all American
70 Correctional Association standards;

71 (c) Require the department, in consultation with the
72 private vendor, to establish high, reasonable, and achievable
73 performance standards that the private entity must meet.

Amendment No. 1

74 (d) Require the private entity to report to the department
75 whether the private entity has met the established performance
76 standards.

77 (e) Require the private entity to provide at least the same
78 quality of services as that offered by the department;

79 (f) Require that correctional probation officers employed
80 by a private entity be certified under 943.1395, at the private
81 entity's expense; and

82 (g) Require the private entity to give first consideration
83 for employment to employees of the department located in Broward
84 and Miami-Dade counties.

85 (2) The private entity entering into a contract with the
86 department pursuant to this section shall be liable in tort with
87 respect to the supervision of offenders under its supervision
88 and for any breach of contract with the department.

89 (3) The provisions of ss. 216.311 and 287.057 shall apply
90 to all contracts between the department and any private entity
91 providing community supervision services. The department shall
92 promulgate rules pursuant to chapter 120 specifying criteria for
93 such contractual arrangements.

94 (4) For purposes of this section, the term "community
95 supervision" means "administrative probation," "community
96 control," "drug offender probation," "probation," and "sex
97 offender probation" as those terms are defined in s. 948.001.
98 The term also includes "conditional release," "control release,"
99 "conditional medical release," "parole," and "addiction-recovery
100 supervision," as provided in ch. 947.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5403 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

101 Section 4. Paragraph (b) of subsection (2) of section
102 944.115, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

103 944.115 Smoking prohibited inside state correctional
104 facilities.—

105 (2) As used in this section, the term:

106 (b) "Employee" means an employee of the department or a
107 private vendor in a contractual relationship with the department
108 ~~either the Department of Corrections or the Department of~~
109 ~~Management Services~~, and includes persons such as contractors,
110 volunteers, or law enforcement officers who are within a state
111 correctional facility to perform a professional service.

112 Section 5. Subsection (1) of section 944.72, Florida
113 Statutes, is amended to read:

114 944.72 Privately Operated Institutions Inmate Welfare
115 Trust Fund.—

116 (1) There is hereby created in the Department of
117 Corrections the Privately Operated Institutions Inmate Welfare
118 Trust Fund. The purpose of the trust fund shall be the benefit
119 and welfare of inmates incarcerated in private correctional
120 facilities under contract with the department pursuant to this
121 chapter or ~~the Department of Management Services pursuant to~~
122 chapter 957. Moneys shall be deposited in the trust fund and
123 expenditures made from the trust fund as provided in s. 945.215.

124 Section 6. Section 944.8041, Florida Statutes, is amended
125 to read:

126 944.8041 Elderly offenders; annual review.—For the purpose
127 of providing information to the Legislature on elderly offenders
128 within the correctional system, the department and the

Amendment No. 1

129 Correctional Medical Authority shall each submit annually a
130 report on the status and treatment of elderly offenders in the
131 state-administered and private state correctional systems and
132 the department's geriatric facilities and dorms. In order to
133 adequately prepare the reports, the department ~~and the~~
134 ~~Department of Management Services~~ shall grant access to the
135 Correctional Medical Authority that includes access to the
136 facilities, offenders, and any information the agencies require
137 to complete their reports. The review shall also include an
138 examination of promising geriatric policies, practices, and
139 programs currently implemented in other correctional systems
140 within the United States. The reports, with specific findings
141 and recommendations for implementation, shall be submitted to
142 the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of
143 Representatives on or before December 31 of each year.

144 Section 7. Paragraphs (a) and (c) of subsection (2) of
145 section 945.215, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

146 945.215 Inmate welfare and employee benefit trust funds.—

147 (2) PRIVATELY OPERATED INSTITUTIONS INMATE WELFARE TRUST
148 FUND; PRIVATE CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES.—

149 (a) For purposes of this subsection, privately operated
150 institutions or private correctional facilities are those
151 correctional facilities under contract with the department
152 pursuant to chapter 944 or ~~the Department of Management Services~~
153 ~~pursuant to~~ chapter 957.

154 (c) The department ~~Department of Management Services~~ shall
155 annually compile a report that documents Privately Operated
156 Institutions Inmate Welfare Trust Fund receipts and expenditures

Amendment No. 1

157 at each private correctional facility. This report must
158 specifically identify receipt sources and expenditures. The
159 ~~department~~ Department of Management Services shall compile this
160 report for the prior fiscal year and shall submit the report by
161 September 1 of each year to the chairs of the appropriate
162 substantive and fiscal committees of the Senate and House of
163 Representatives and to the Executive Office of the Governor.

164 Section 8. Subsection (4) of section 947.005, Florida
165 Statutes, is amended to read:

166 947.005 Definitions.—As used in this chapter, unless the
167 context clearly indicates otherwise:

168 (4) "Department" means the Department of Corrections or a
169 private entity who has contracted with the Department of
170 Corrections pursuant to s. 944.1051.

171 Section 9. Subsection (14) is added to section 948.001,
172 Florida Statutes, to read:

173 948.001 Definitions.—As used in this chapter, the term:

174 (14) "Department" or "Department of Corrections" includes a
175 private entity who has contracted with the Department of
176 Corrections pursuant to s. 944.1051.

177 Section 10. Subsection (5) of section 948.01, Florida
178 Statutes, is amended to read:

179 948.01 When court may place defendant on probation or into
180 community control.—

181 (5) The imposition of sentence may not be suspended and
182 the defendant thereupon placed on probation or into community
183 control unless the defendant is placed under the custody of the
184 department or another public or private entity. Except as

Amendment No. 1

185 provided in s. 944.1051, a A private entity may not provide
186 probationary or supervision services to felony or misdemeanor
187 offenders sentenced or placed on probation or other supervision
188 by the circuit court.

189 Section 11. Effective July 1, 2011, the statutory powers,
190 duties, and functions, and the records, personnel, property, and
191 unexpended balances of appropriations, allocations, or other
192 funds related to the requirements of chapter 957 that are
193 currently under the Department of Management Services are hereby
194 transferred to the Department of Corrections by a type two
195 transfer, pursuant to s. 20.06. The secretary of the Department
196 of Corrections is authorized to establish units or subunits and
197 to assign administrative authority for the responsibilities and
198 functions transferred pursuant to this section.

199 Section 12. Paragraphs (a), (b), (e), and (g) of
200 subsection (1), paragraph (c) of subsection (2), and subsections
201 (5), (6), and (7) of section 957.04, Florida Statutes, are
202 amended to read:

203 957.04 Contract requirements.—

204 (1) A contract entered into under this chapter for the
205 operation of private correctional facilities shall maximize the
206 cost savings of such facilities and shall:

207 (a) Be negotiated with the firm found most qualified.
208 However, a contract for private correctional services may not be
209 entered into by the ~~department~~ Department of Management Services
210 unless the ~~department~~ Department of Management Services
211 determines that the contractor has demonstrated that it has:

Amendment No. 1

212 1. The qualifications, experience, and management
213 personnel necessary to carry out the terms of the contract.

214 2. The ability to expedite the siting, design, and
215 construction of correctional facilities.

216 3. The ability to comply with applicable laws, court
217 orders, and national correctional standards.

218 (b) Indemnify the state and the department, including
219 their officials and agents, against any and all liability,
220 including, but not limited to, civil rights liability. Proof of
221 satisfactory insurance is required in an amount to be determined
222 by the department ~~Department of Management Services~~.

223 (e) Establish operations standards for correctional
224 facilities subject to the contract. However, if the department
225 and the contractor disagree with an operations standard, the
226 contractor may propose to waive any rule, policy, or procedure
227 of the department related to the operations standards of
228 correctional facilities which is inconsistent with the mission
229 of the contractor to establish cost-effective, privately
230 operated correctional facilities. The department ~~Department of
231 Management Services~~ shall be responsible for considering all
232 proposals from the contractor to waive any rule, policy, or
233 procedure and shall render a final decision granting or denying
234 such request.

235 (g) Require the selection and appointment of a full-time
236 contract monitor. The contract monitor shall be appointed and
237 supervised by the department ~~Department of Management Services~~.
238 The contractor is required to reimburse the department
239 ~~Department of Management Services~~ for the salary and expenses of

Amendment No. 1

240 the contract monitor. It is the obligation of the contractor to
241 provide suitable office space for the contract monitor at the
242 correctional facility. The contract monitor shall have unlimited
243 access to the correctional facility.

244 (2) Each contract entered into for the design and
245 construction of a private correctional facility or juvenile
246 commitment facility must include:

247 (c) A specific provision requiring the contractor, and not
248 the department ~~Department of Management Services~~, to obtain the
249 financing required to design and construct the private
250 correctional facility or juvenile commitment facility built
251 under this chapter.

252 (5) Each contract entered into by the department
253 ~~Department of Management Services~~ must include substantial
254 minority participation unless demonstrated by evidence, after a
255 good faith effort, as impractical and must also include any
256 other requirements the department ~~Department of Management~~
257 ~~Services~~ considers necessary and appropriate for carrying out
258 the purposes of this chapter.

259 (6) Notwithstanding s. 253.025(7), the Board of Trustees
260 of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund need not approve a lease-
261 purchase agreement negotiated by the department ~~Department of~~
262 ~~Management Services~~ if the department ~~Department of Management~~
263 ~~Services~~ finds that there is a need to expedite the lease-
264 purchase.

265 (7) (a) Notwithstanding s. 253.025 or s. 287.057, whenever
266 the department ~~Department of Management Services~~ finds it to be
267 in the best interest of timely site acquisition, it may contract

Amendment No. 1

268 without the need for competitive selection with one or more
269 appraisers whose names are contained on the list of approved
270 appraisers maintained by the Division of State Lands of the
271 Department of Environmental Protection in accordance with s.
272 253.025(6) (b). In those instances when the department ~~Department~~
273 ~~of Management Services~~ directly contracts for appraisal
274 services, it shall also contract with an approved appraiser who
275 is not employed by the same appraisal firm for review services.

276 (b) Notwithstanding s. 253.025(6), the department
277 ~~Department of Management Services~~ may negotiate and enter into
278 lease-purchase agreements before an appraisal is obtained. Any
279 such agreement must state that the final purchase price cannot
280 exceed the maximum value allowed by law.

281 Section 13. Subsection (2) of section 957.06, Florida
282 Statutes, is amended to read:

283 957.06 Powers and duties not delegable to contractor.—A
284 contract entered into under this chapter does not authorize,
285 allow, or imply a delegation of authority to the contractor to:

286 (2) Choose the facility to which an inmate is initially
287 assigned or subsequently transferred. The contractor may
288 request, in writing, that an inmate be transferred to a facility
289 operated by the department. The ~~Department of Management~~
290 ~~Services, the contractor,~~ and the department shall develop and
291 implement a cooperative agreement for transferring inmates
292 between a correctional facility operated by the department and a
293 private correctional facility. The department, ~~the Department of~~
294 ~~Management Services,~~ and the contractor must comply with the
295 cooperative agreement.

Amendment No. 1

296 Section 14. Subsections (1) and (4) and paragraph (d) of
297 subsection (5) of section 957.07, Florida Statutes, are amended
298 to read:

299 957.07 Cost-saving requirements.—

300 (1) The department ~~Department of Management Services~~ may
301 not enter into a contract or series of contracts unless the
302 department determines that the contract or series of contracts
303 in total for the facility will result in a cost savings to the
304 state of at least 7 percent over the public provision of a
305 similar facility. Such cost savings as determined by the
306 department ~~Department of Management Services~~ must be based upon
307 the actual costs associated with the construction and operation
308 of similar facilities or services as determined by the
309 department ~~Department of Corrections~~ and certified by the
310 Auditor General. The department ~~Department of Corrections~~ shall
311 calculate all of the cost components that determine the inmate
312 per diem in correctional facilities of a substantially similar
313 size, type, and location that are operated by the department
314 ~~Department of Corrections~~, including administrative costs
315 associated with central administration. Services that are
316 provided to the department ~~Department of Corrections~~ by other
317 governmental agencies at no direct cost to the department shall
318 be assigned an equivalent cost and included in the per diem.

319 (4) The department ~~Department of Corrections~~ shall provide
320 a report detailing the state cost to design, finance, acquire,
321 lease, construct, and operate a facility similar to the private
322 correctional facility on a per diem basis. ~~This report shall be~~
323 ~~provided to the Auditor General in sufficient time that it may~~

Amendment No. 1

324 ~~be certified to the Department of Management Services to be~~
325 ~~included in the request for proposals.~~

326 (5)

327 (d) If a private vendor chooses not to renew the contract
328 at the appropriated level, the department ~~Department of~~
329 ~~Management Services~~ shall terminate the contract as provided in
330 s. 957.14.

331 Section 15. Section 957.08, Florida Statutes, is amended
332 to read:

333 957.08 Capacity requirements.—The department ~~Department of~~
334 ~~Corrections~~ shall transfer and assign prisoners to each private
335 correctional facility opened pursuant to this chapter in an
336 amount not less than 90 percent or more than 100 percent of the
337 capacity of the facility pursuant to the contract with the
338 department ~~Department of Management Services~~. The prisoners
339 transferred by the department ~~Department of Corrections~~ shall
340 represent a cross-section of the general inmate population,
341 based on the grade of custody or the offense of conviction, at
342 the most comparable facility operated by the department.

343 Section 16. Section 957.14, Florida Statutes, is amended
344 to read:

345 957.14 Contract termination and control of a correctional
346 facility by the department.—A detailed plan shall be provided by
347 a private vendor under which the department shall assume
348 temporary control of a private correctional facility upon
349 termination of the contract. The department ~~Department of~~
350 ~~Management Services~~ may terminate the contract with cause after
351 written notice of material deficiencies and after 60 workdays in

Amendment No. 1

352 order to correct the material deficiencies. If any event occurs
353 that involves the noncompliance with or violation of contract
354 terms and that presents a serious threat to the safety, health,
355 or security of the inmates, employees, or the public, the
356 department may temporarily assume control of the private
357 correctional facility, ~~with the approval of the Department of~~
358 ~~Management Services~~. A plan shall also be provided by a private
359 vendor for the purchase and temporary assumption of operations
360 of a correctional facility by the department in the event of
361 bankruptcy or the financial insolvency of the private vendor.
362 The private vendor shall provide an emergency plan to address
363 inmate disturbances, employee work stoppages, strikes, or other
364 serious events in accordance with standards of the American
365 Correctional Association.

366 Section 17. Section 957.15, Florida Statutes, is amended
367 to read:

368 957.15 Funding of contracts for operation, maintenance,
369 and lease-purchase of private correctional facilities.—The
370 request for appropriation of funds to make payments pursuant to
371 contracts entered into by the department ~~Department of~~
372 ~~Management Services~~ for the operation, maintenance, and lease-
373 purchase of the private correctional facilities authorized by
374 this chapter shall be made by the ~~Department of Management~~
375 ~~Services in a request to the department~~. The department shall
376 include such request in its budget request to the Legislature as
377 a separately identified item and ~~shall forward the request of~~
378 ~~the Department of Management Services without change~~. After an
379 appropriation has been made by the Legislature to the department

Amendment No. 1

380 ~~for the private correctional facilities, the department shall~~
381 ~~have no authority over such funds other than to pay from such~~
382 ~~appropriation to the appropriate private vendor such amounts as~~
383 ~~are certified for payment by the Department of Management~~
384 ~~Services.~~

385 Section 18. Section 957.16, Florida Statutes, is amended
386 to read:

387 957.16 Expanding capacity.—The department ~~Department of~~
388 ~~Management Services~~ is authorized to modify and execute
389 agreements with contractors to expand up to the total capacity
390 of contracted correctional facilities. Total capacity means the
391 design capacity of all contracted correctional facilities
392 increased by one-half as described under s. 944.023(1)(b). Any
393 additional beds authorized under this section must comply with
394 the cost-saving requirements set forth in s. 957.07. Any
395 additional beds authorized as a result of expanded capacity
396 under this section are contingent upon specified appropriations.

397

398

399

400

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

401

Remove line 9 and insert:

402

youthful offender basic training program; amends s. 943.10,

403

F.S.; expanding the definition of "correctional probation

404

officer" and "part-time correctional probation officer";

405

amending s. 944.02, F.S.; redefining the term "elderly offender"

406

to remove a reference to the Department of Management Services;

407

creating s. 944.1051, F.S.; authorizing the Department of

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5403 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

408 Corrections to contract with a private entity to supervise
409 offenders on community supervision in Broward and Miami-Dade
410 counties; providing contract requirements; providing
411 definitions; amending s. 944.115, F.S.; replacing a reference to
412 the Department of Management Services with a reference to the
413 Department of Corrections in the definition of the term
414 "employee"; amending s. 944.72, F.S.; removing a reference to
415 the Department of Management Services in regards to the
416 Privately Operated Institutions Inmate Welfare Trust Fund;
417 amending s. 944.8041, F.S.; removing a reference to the
418 Department of Management Services in regards to granting access
419 to the Correctional Medical Authority; amending s. 945.215,
420 F.S.; replacing references to the Department of Management
421 Services with references to the Department of Corrections in
422 regards to the Privately Operated Institutions Inmate Welfare
423 Trust Fund; amending s. 947.005, F.S.; providing definitions;
424 amending s. 948.001, F.S.; providing definitions; amending s.
425 948.01, F.S.; providing an exception to the prohibition on
426 private entities providing supervision services to certain
427 offenders; providing for a transfer of specified duties,
428 functions, property, and funds from the Department of Management
429 Services to the Department of Corrections; amending s. 957.04,
430 F.S.; replacing references to the Department of Management
431 Services with references to the Department of Corrections in
432 regards to contracting for the operation of private correctional
433 facilities; amending s. 957.06, F.S.; replacing references to
434 the Department of Management Services with references to the
435 Department of Corrections in regards to the transfer of inmates;

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 5403 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

436 amending s. 957.07, F.S.; replacing references to the Department
437 of Management Services with references to the Department of
438 Corrections in regards to private prison cost-savings
439 requirements; amending s. 957.08, F.S.; replacing references to
440 the Department of Management Services with references to the
441 Department of Corrections in regards to capacity requirements of
442 private prisons; amending s. 957.14, F.S.; replacing references
443 to the Department of Management Services with references to the
444 Department of Corrections in regards to the termination of
445 private prison contracts; amending s. 957.15, F.S.; replacing
446 references to the Department of Management Services with
447 references to the Department of Corrections in regards to
448 funding private prison contracts; amending s. 957.16, F.S.,
449 replacing a reference to the Department of Management Services
450 with a reference to the Department of Corrections in regards to
451 expanding capacity in private prisons; providing an

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5405 : Trust Funds of the State Courts System

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder				X	
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 21		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5407 : Juvenile Commitment

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera			X		
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 21					
		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5409 : Clerks of Court

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 22		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5501 : Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 22					
		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5601 : Public Employees Relations Commission

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Klar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 22		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5603 : Department of Management Services

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
	Total Yeas: 19	Total Nays: 3			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5605 : Department of Financial Services

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 22		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 5701 : Management of Funds for Water Pollution Control Loans and Grants

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera			X		
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 21					
		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 11-01 : Appropriations

Favorable With Amendments

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 8			

PCB APC 11-01 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted

Amendment 2

Withdrawn

Amendment 3

Withdrawn

Amendment 3s

Withdrawn

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Amendment 4

Withdrawn

Amendment 5

Withdrawn

Amendment 6

Withdrawn

Amendment 7

Failed to Adopt

Amendment 8

Withdrawn

Appearances:

PCB APC 11-01 - Amendment 7

Baiardi, James (Lobbyist) (State Employee) - Proponent
Florida Police Benevolent Association, Inc
300 E Brevard St
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: (850)222-3329

PCB APC 11-01 - GAA

Burleson, Robert (Lobbyist) - Opponent
Florida Transportation Builders Association, Inc
1007 DeSoto Park Dr
Tallahassee FL 32302
Phone: (850)942-1404

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE	CHAMBER ACTION	HOUSE
	.	
	.	
	.	ADOPTED
	.	
	.	

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s): **Coley**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 02 On Page: 023 Specific Appropriation: 93

Explanation:

The amendment corrects the proviso providing the funding per public broadcasting TV and radio station.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF
Public Schools, Division Of
Program: Educational Media & Technology
Services

93 In Section 02 On Page 023
Special Categories
Grants And Aids - Public Broadcasting

In Section 02, on Page 23, DELETE the following:

Funds provided in Specific Appropriation 93 for public television and radio stations shall be allocated in the amount of \$61,715 for each public television station and \$307,447 for each public radio station as recommended by the Commissioner of Education.

and insert in lieu thereof:

Funds provided in Specific Appropriation 93 for public television and radio stations shall be allocated in the amount of \$307,447 for each public television station and \$61,715 for each public radio station as recommended by the Commissioner of Education.

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE	CHAMBER ACTION	HOUSE
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	

Withdrawn

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s) : **Clarke-Reed**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 01 **On Page:** 003 **Specific Appropriation:** 8

Explanation:

The amendment decreases funding for the School Recognition Program within the FEFP and provides increased funding for the Voluntary Prekindergarten Program.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF
Public Schools, Division Of
Program: State Grants/K-12 Program - FEFP

8 In Section 01 On Page 003
Aid To Local Governments
Grants And Aids - District Lottery And
School Recognition Program

From Educational Enhancement Trust Fund	64,957,015	59,957,015
---	------------	------------

Early Learning
Prekindergarten Education

5A In Section 01 On Page 000
Lump Sum
Voluntary Prekindergarten Education
Program - State Administration

From Educational Enhancement Trust		5,000,000
------------------------------------	--	-----------

Fund

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE

CHAMBER ACTION

HOUSE

.
. .
. .
. .
. .
. .

Withdrawn

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s) : **Clarke-Reed**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 02 **On Page:** 023 **Specific Appropriation:** 93

Explanation:

The amendment would require in proviso that the Broward Education Communications Network (BECON) shall be included in the list of recommended radio and TV stations for funding.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF
Public Schools, Division Of
Program: Educational Media & Technology
Services

93 In Section 02 On Page 023
Special Categories
Grants And Aids - Public Broadcasting

At the end of existing proviso language, following Specific Appropriation 93, INSERT:

For the purpose of this section, the Broward Education Communications Network shall be considered a public television station.

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE	CHAMBER ACTION	HOUSE
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	

Withdrawn

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s): **Clarke-Reed**
offered the following SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT for 3 (990002):

In Section: 02 On Page: 023 Specific Appropriation: 93

Explanation:

The substitute amendment requires that the Broward Education Communications Network (BECON) shall be considered a public television station and will be one of the thirteen public stations recommended for funding by the Commissioner of Education.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF
Public Schools, Division Of
Program: Educational Media & Technology
Services

93 In Section 02 On Page 023
Special Categories
Grants And Aids - Public Broadcasting

In Section 02, on Page 23, DELETE the following:

Funds provided in Specific Appropriation 93 for public television and radio stations shall be allocated in the amount of \$61,715 for each public television station and \$307,447 for each public radio station as recommended by the Commissioner of Education.

and insert in lieu thereof:

Funds provided in Specific Appropriation 93 for public television and radio stations shall be allocated in the amount of \$61,715 for each

public television station and \$307,447 for each public radio station as recommended by the Commissioner of Education. For the purpose of this section, the Broward Education Communications Network shall be considered a public television station and shall be one of the thirteen stations recommended by the Commissioner of Education for funding.

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE	CHAMBER ACTION	HOUSE
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	

Withdrawn

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s) : **Kreegel**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 03 **On Page:** 077 **Specific Appropriation:** 429

Explanation:

Reduces \$123,000 from the AGAPE Community Health Center and increases the amount for the Fetal Alcohol Clinic by \$123,000 for a total of \$323,000.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF
Program: Community Public Health
Family Health Outpatient And Nutrition
Services

429 In Section 03 On Page 077
Aid To Local Governments
Grants And Aids-Rural Diversity Minority
Health Care

From General Revenue Fund	1,200,000	1,077,000
---------------------------	-----------	-----------

Immediately following Specific Appropriation 429, DELETE:

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 429, \$400,000 is provided from the General Revenue Fund to the AGAPE Community Health Center for a mobile dental unit to serve underserved areas of Duval County.

and insert in lieu thereof:

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 429, \$277,000 is provided from the General Revenue Fund to the AGAPE Community Health Center for a

mobile dental unit to serve underserved areas of Duval County.

Program: Children's Medical Services
Children's Special Health Care

502 In Section 03 On Page 086
Special Categories
Grants And Aids - Children's Medical
Services Network

From General Revenue Fund	16,608,800	16,731,800
---------------------------	------------	------------

At the end of existing proviso language, following Specific
Appropriation 502, INSERT:

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 502, \$123,000 in recurring
funding from the General Revenue Fund is provided, in addition to
existing funding, for the Fetal Alcohol Clinic for the purpose of
providing access to evaluation, diagnosis, counseling, and developmental
services counseling for infants and children and their families related
to Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder.

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement
within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE

CHAMBER ACTION

HOUSE

Withdrawn

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s) : **Rouson**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 04 On Page: 119 Specific Appropriation: 797

Explanation:

Restores \$17,142,813 of recurring general revenue to the State Attorney Offices of the 1st, 2nd, 6th, 8th, 11th, 14th, 15th, 17th and 18th Judicial Circuits, which had been redistributed to the State Attorney Offices of the 3rd, 4th, 5th, 7th, 9th, 10th, 12th, 13th, 16th, 19th and 20th. Also, deletes \$17,142,813 of nonrecurring general revenue of the 1st, 2nd, 6th, 8th, 11th, 14th, 15th, 17th and 18th and provides nonrecurring general revenue of the State Attorney Offices of the 3rd, 4th, 5th, 7th, 9th, 10th, 12th, 13th, 16th, 19th and 20th judicial circuits.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

JUSTICE ADMINISTRATION
State Attorneys
Program: State Attorneys - First Judicial
Circuit

797 In Section 04 On Page 119
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 797:

Program: State Attorneys - Second
Judicial Circuit

In Section 04 On Page 120

803 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 803:

Program: State Attorneys - Sixth Judicial
Circuit

828 In Section 04 On Page 123
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 828:

Program: State Attorneys - Eighth
Judicial Circuit

840 In Section 04 On Page 124
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 840:

Program: State Attorneys - Eleventh
Judicial Circuit

858 In Section 04 On Page 126
Salaries And Benefits

In Section 04 On Page 127

In Section 04, on Page 126, Specific Appropriation 858, DELETE the following:

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 858, \$8,317,147 in nonrecurring general revenue, 180 full-time equivalent positions with 5,822,003 in associated rate are provided as an offset to the recurring general revenue reduction that resulted from realigning each circuits' base budget by using the Florida Prosecuting Attorneys Association funding formula.

Program: State Attorneys - Fourteenth
Judicial Circuit

876 In Section 04 On Page 129
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 876:

Program: State Attorneys - Fifteenth
Judicial Circuit

882 In Section 04 On Page 130
Salaries And Benefits

n Section 04, on Page 126, Specific Appropriation 882, DELETE the following:

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 882, \$892,207 in nonrecurring general revenue, 15 full-time equivalent positions with 624,545 in associated rate are provided as an offset to the recurring general revenue reduction that resulted from realigning each circuits' base budget by using the Florida Prosecuting Attorneys Association funding formula.

Program: State Attorneys - Seventeenth
Judicial Circuit

893 In Section 04 On Page 131
Salaries And Benefits

In Section 04, on Page 131, Specific Appropriation 893, DELETE the following:

From the funds in Specific Appropriation 893, \$1,975,437 in nonrecurring general revenue, 28 full-time equivalent positions with 1,382,806 in associated rate are provided as an offset to the recurring general revenue reduction that resulted from realigning each circuits' base budget by using the Florida Prosecuting Attorneys Association funding formula.

Program: State Attorneys - Eighteenth
Judicial Circuit

901 In Section 04 On Page 132
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 901:

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE	CHAMBER ACTION	HOUSE
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	

Withdrawn

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s) : **Rouson**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 04 **On Page:** 135 **Specific Appropriation:** 921

Explanation:

Restores \$17,114,134 of recurring general revenue to the Public Defender Offices of the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 12th, 13th, 14th, 15th and 16th Judicial Circuits, which had been redistributed to the Public Defender Offices of the 4th, 5th, 6th, 9th, 17th, 18th, 19th and 20th Judicial Circuits. Also, deletes \$17,114,134 of nonrecurring general revenue from the Public Defender Offices of the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 12th, 13th, 14th, 15th and 16th Judicial Circuits, and provides \$17, 114,134 of nonrecurring general revenue to the Public Defender Offices of the 4th, 5th, 6th, 9th, 17th, 18th, 19th and 20th Judicial Circuits.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

JUSTICE ADMINISTRATION
Public Defenders
Program: Public Defenders - First
Judicial Circuit

921 In Section 04 On Page 135
 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 921:

Program: Public Defenders - Second
Judicial Circuit

926 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 926:

Program: Public Defenders - Third
Judicial Circuit

In Section 04 On Page 136

930 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 930:

Program: Public Defenders - Seventh
Judicial Circuit

In Section 04 On Page 138

949 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 949:

Program: Public Defenders - Eighth
Judicial Circuit

In Section 04 On Page 139

954 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 954:

Program: Public Defenders - Tenth
Judicial Circuit

In Section 04 On Page 140

963 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 963:

Program: Public Defenders - Eleventh
Judicial Circuit

In Section 04 On Page 141

968 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 968:

Program: Public Defenders - Twelfth
Judicial Circuit

973 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 973:

Program: Public Defenders - Thirteenth
Judicial Circuit

977 In Section 04 On Page 142
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 977:

Program: Public Defenders - Fourteenth
Judicial Circuit

983 In Section 04 On Page 143
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 983:

Program: Public Defenders - Fifteenth
Judicial Circuit

987 Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 987:

Program: Public Defenders - Sixteenth
Judicial Circuit

991 In Section 04 On Page 144
Salaries And Benefits

DELETE the proviso immediately following Specific Appropriation 991:

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE

CHAMBER ACTION

HOUSE

failed

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s) : **Kiar**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 04 On Page: 095 Specific Appropriation:

Explanation:

Removes proviso language authorizes the Department of Corrections to competitively procure the outsourcing of the correctional institutions and felony community services in Broward and Miami-Dade Counties.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF

In Section 04 On Page 095

n Section 04, on Page 95, DELETE the following:

Appropriations 570 through 759 if necessary, to ensure public safety In accordance with the provisions of chapter 287, Florida Statutes, the Department of Corrections shall competitively procure the provision of comprehensive correctional services through the outsourcing of the correctional institutions and felony community supervision services within Broward and Miami-Dade Counties. The award of any contract is contingent on approval by the Legislative Budget Commission as described below. The successful bidder must:

1. Comply with all statutes relating to correctional institutions and community supervision;
2. Ensure that correctional probation officers and correctional officers employed by the private entity are certified;

3. Comply with all American Correctional Association standards;
4. Comply with all rules of the department;
5. Implement any standard or special conditions of supervision ordered by the court including but not limited to drug testing and electronic monitoring;
6. Provide such services at a cost savings to the state of at least 7 percent when compared to the department's current operating costs.

If after engaging in the competitive solicitation process, the department determines that the process has yielded responses that meet the above requirements, the department shall develop a transition plan and submit such plan to the Legislative Budget Commission by December 1, 2011. The department also must submit a cost-benefit analysis which delineates the department's current costs of providing the services and the savings that would be generated by the transition plan yielding a minimum savings of 7 percent. The department shall submit its plan and recommended revisions to its operating budget including any savings for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 to the Legislative Budget Commission. Upon approval by the commission the department may award the contract for outsourcing of services.

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS BILL AMENDMENT
PCBAPC11-01

SENATE	CHAMBER ACTION	HOUSE
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	
	.	

Withdraw

ORIGINAL STAMP BELOW

Representative(s): **Schwartz and Jenne**
offered the following amendment:

In Section: 06 On Page: 297 Specific Appropriation: 2442C

Explanation:

Provides \$250,000 in general revenue from the Quick Action Closing Fund for the Holocaust Documentation and Education Center in Hollywood.

DELETE	INSERT
---------------	---------------

GOVERNOR, EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE
Program: Office Of Tourism, Trade And
Economic Development
Economic Development Programs And
Projects

2442C In Section 06 On Page 297
Special Categories
Quick Action Closing Fund

From General Revenue Fund	14,700,000	14,450,000
---------------------------	------------	------------

2442A Lump Sum
Economic Development Tools

From General Revenue Fund	15,033,978	15,283,978
---------------------------	------------	------------

At the end of existing proviso language, following Specific
Appropriation 2442A, INSERT:

From the funds provided in Specific Appropriation 2442A from

nonrecurring general revenue, \$250,000 shall be for the Holocaust Documentation and Education Center in Hollywood.

Line item amendments are accepted as part of the amendatory process. However, due to the necessity of using computerized systems this may entail a different placement within a budget entity or the renumbering of the specific appropriation items.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 11-02 : Implementing the 2011-2012 General Appropriations Act

Favorable With Amendments

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Leonard Bemby		X			
Charles Chestnut IV		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel	X				
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 8			

PCB APC 11-02 Amendments

Amendment 1

Adopted Without Objection

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB APC 11-02 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Appropriations Committee
2 Representative(s) Grimsley offered the following:

3

4 **Amendment (with directory amendment)**

5

6 **D I R E C T O R Y A M E N D M E N T**

7 Remove line 591 and insert:

8 Section 25. In order to implement section 72 of the 2011-

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 11-03 : Auditor General

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Klar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams	X				
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 22		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 11-04 : Commission on Capital Cases

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Kiar		X			
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole		X			
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams			X		
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 7			

Appearances:

Commission on Capital Cases

Mark Schlakman, Senior Program Director (State Employee) - Information Only

FSU Center for the Advancement of Human Rights

426 West Jefferson Street

Tallahassee FL 32301-1602

Phone: (850)644-4614

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 11-05 : State Employees

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams			X		
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 21		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 11-06 : Office of Drug Control

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bemby	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons		X			
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Martin Klar		X			
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Franklin Sands		X			
Ron Saunders		X			
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams			X		
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 15		Total Nays: 6			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

3/30/2011 10:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

PCB APC 11-07 : Agency for Enterprise Information Technology

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Leonard Bembry	X				
Charles Chestnut IV	X				
Marti Coley	X				
Joseph Gibbons	X				
Richard Glorioso	X				
Ed Hooper	X				
Mike Horner	X				
Matt Hudson	X				
Dorothy Hukill	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Martin Kiar	X				
Paige Kreegel				X	
John Legg			X		
Carlos Lopez-Cantera	X				
Seth McKeel	X				
H. Marlene O'Toole	X				
William Proctor	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Franklin Sands	X				
Ron Saunders	X				
Robert Schenck	X				
William Snyder	X				
Trudi Williams			X		
Denise Grimsley (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 21					
		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:26:14PM